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ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 

TO  
PROPOSAL, SPECIFICATIONS, CONTRACT AND BOND FOR 

IFB NO.: IFB-15-HHL-023 
KANEHILI SOUND/ SAFETY WALL 

EAST KAPOLEI, OAHU, HAWAII  
TAX MAP KEY:  (1) 9-1-152 & 153 

 

IFB-15-HHL-023 is revised as follows: 

1. Minutes and sign-in sheet from the Pre-Bid Meeting are attached. 
PRE-BID MEETING 

1. Delete page number 5 on Bid Offer Form and replace with Addendum No. 1 (June 18, 2015) 
page number 5 attached to this addendum. 

CONTRACTOR’S SUBMITTALS - BID OFFER FORM  

(No Change) 
DHHL SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

(No Change) 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

1. Delete KANEHILI SIDEWALK REPAIR KAAPUWAI STREET AND PLACE AND 
KAMAKAHELEI STREET Drawings in its entirety, and replace with the Signed Drawings 
(dated May 31, 2015) attached to this addendum. 

CONSTRUCTION PLANS 

Questions asked at the Pre-Bid Meeting and Site Inspection 
REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION 

Please refer to the Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes attached within this Addendum No.1 

Questions asked after the Pre-Bid Meeting 

1. When is the deadline to submit SPO Form 21?  IFB Checklist (page 14 of the Instructions 
for Bid Submittal) indicates June 24, 2015.  Section C.1. of the Instructions for Bid 
Submittal states “the tenth calendar day prior to the day designated for opening bids”.  
The Notice to Bidders states “ten working days prior to the day designated for opening 
bids”. 

The deadline is June 24, 2015 as noted on the checklist and at the Pre-Bid meeting. 
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Following brand items are approved for substitution as attached to this addendum. 
REQUEST FOR SUBSTITUTION 

1. MasterSeal 381, BASF The Chemical Company, is approved substitution for 
TAMOSEAL, Euclid Chemical Company. 

2. MasterEmaco A 660, BASF The Chemical Company, is approved substitution for 
AKKRO 7T, Euclid Chemical Company. 
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Kanehili Barrier Wall and Street and Sidewalk Repairs 

Pre-bid Informational Conference Meeting Minutes 
IFB-15-HHL-023 

Wednesday, June 3, 2015 
DHHL Annex Building 

 
1. Attendance sheet was located at the entrance, and a copy is attached. 

 
2. Introductions : 

a. Department of Hawaiian Home Lands 
b. Community Planning and Engineering, Inc. 
c. Bowers + Kubota ( Not available ) 
d. PSC Consultants 
 

3. Scope of Work 
a. Construction of approximately 1,876 lineal feet of CMU barrier wall within the 

Kanehili residential subdivision adjacent to Kualaka’i Parkway 
b. Repair of sidewalks on Kaapuwai Street and Kamakahelei Street in Kanehili. 
 

4. General requirements 
a. This project is exempt from the General Excise Tax. Do not include General Excise Tax in 

Bid. 
b. This project will be subject to Department of Labor and Industrial Relations and Davis Bacon 

Prevailing wages and salaries. 
c. Section 103D-310 HRS – Submittal by bidder not required; DHHL shall verify through 

Hawaii Compliance Express. 
d. Section 103-55.6 HRS – Apprenticeship Agreement Preference 
e. Chapter 103B HRS – Employment of State Residents on Construction Projects 

 
5. Special Conditions 

a. SC-03:  Completion Schedule and Liquidated Damages 
1) Time to complete:  270 calendar days 
2) Liquidated damages:  $1,000 per calendar day 
 

6. Engineer Comments 
a. Three sets of drawings are included in the IFB. 

1) Kanehili Barrier Wall; 
2) Kanehili Sidewalk Repair Kaapuwai Street and Place, and Kamakahelei  Street; and 
3) Record Drawings for the East Kapolei I Development for reference purpose. 

b. Drawings show “Work by others”, but there will only be one contractor working on the entire 
project.  Over lapping area is by the Mailbox Center.  The sidewalk replacement work is 
covered by the Repair Work plans. 

c. Backfill for wall will be to the finish pad elevation, Contractor needs to cut swales as shown 
on Wall plans. 

d. There will be an addendum for the description of proposal Item No.14.  Item No.14 should 
read as follows: 
 
“Epoxy grout cracks in existing curb, gutter, sidewalk, driveway, or curb ramp, at noted 
locations, in place complete” 
 

e. There are existing sewer manholes along Kualaka’i Parkway and some of them are very close 
to the fence. Contractor shall protect them and make sure not to damage them during 
construction. 
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7. Deadlines 

a. Substitution/ Hawaii Product Preference requests – Friday, June 12, 2015 
b. Intent to Bid – Tuesday, June 16, 2015 
c. Issue addenda – Thursday, June 18, 2014 
d. Standard of Qualification Questionnaire – Wednesday, June 24, 2015 

Submittals for previous projects not valid 
e. Bid submittal/opening – Friday, June 26, 2015, 2:00 pm 

Deliver to Hale Kalanianaole, 91-5420 Kapolei Parkway 
 

8. Questions and Answers 
a. What is the deadline for submitting requests for information (RFI) regarding the bidding? 

RFI should be submitted as soon as possible, keeping in mind that DHHL will respond 
by way of an addenda to the IFB to be issued no later than June 18, 2015. 

b. Are there any archaeological sites on the property? 
None that DHHL is aware of.  The land had been previously disturbed by the sugar 
plantations, and has since been excavated and filled for construction of the Kualaka’i 
Parkway and Kanehili Subdivision. 

c. Where will the construction staging area be located? 
Location of the staging area will be determined at the pre-construction meeting, based 
on discussions between DHHL and the contractor. 

d. Will a construction permit be required? Will the City inspect? 
Although not required, DHHL had requested the City review the wall plans and inspect 
construction.  Construction permit is required.  The street and sidewalk repairs are not 
considered new construction and will not be inspected by the City. 

e. What is the estimated construction start date? 
Estimating issuance of Notice to Proceed in September 2015. 

f. Regarding the restoration of disturbed area; Do the pad and swale elevations need to be 
certified by licensed surveyor? And is it just the disturbed area or does the entire lot need to 
be recertified? 
Yes, the finished pad and swale elevations need be certified by a licensed surveyor.   
Only the disturbed areas need to be recertified, not the entire lot. 

g. Is the contractor responsible for compaction tests? 
PSC has been retained by DHHL to provide soil compaction testing. 

h. Is the contractor responsible for concrete cylinder testing? 
Yes, the Contractor is responsible for concrete testing. 

i. Is a special inspection required? 
Yes. 

j. Is a Structural Engineer required to check the rebar? 
Yes, DHHL has a Structural Engineer onboard for inspection of the rebar. 
 

9. Site Inspection 
a. Wall Construction Questions and Answers 

1. Are there existing utility lines that we need to be aware of? 
There are sewer lines and manholes on the Kualaka’i Parkway side of the wall.  There 
are Sandwich Isles Communications’ underground telephone lines in the Kamakahelei 
Street cul-de-sac.  The approximate locations of these are shown on the plans. 

2. What do we do with the existing chainlink fence? 
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DHHL shall designate a location for the temporary storage of the fence.  DHHL is 
currently in discussions with DOT to relocate the fence into the median strip to 
discourage jay walking.  Contractor shall discuss with DHHL prior to removing from 
project site. 

3. Are all of the columns/pilasters evenly spaced along the wall? 
No, the spacing of the pilasters varies along the wall.  Note that there are three (3) 
locations where the spacing is 10’ wide for future pedestrian access walkways.  These 
sections of the wall will remain closed until DOT allows access to Kualaka’i Parkway, at 
which time these sections will be removed.  If this occurs during construction of the 
wall, DHHL will issue a change order. 

4. Is construction water available? 
Contractor may use one of the existing fire hydrants within the Kanehili subdivision.  
Payment for the temporary meter, facility fees, and water consumed is considered 
incidental to the wall construction 

5. Is the height of the wall the same throughout its length? 
No. the wall height varies. 

6. Does the wall require painting? 
No, the wall does not need to be painted. 

7. What happens if there is graffiti on the wall? 
Contractor shall coordinate removal of any graffiti with DHHL. 

8. What are the limits for clearing and grubbing? 
Contractor shall clear and grub only the area necessary for wall construction. 

9. Is a Dust Fence required? 
Dust fence is a contingency item. 

 
b. Sidewalk Repair Work: Questions and Answers 

1. How does the contractor dispose of spoils from the sidewalk subbase and removal of 
slopes? 

Removal of spoils from the site is considered incidental to the contract work. 

2. Who will send notification of the start of work to adjacent homeowners? 
DHHL shall notify the adjacent homeowners and community association. 

3. If Contractor needs to repair their work 6 months after finishing the work, does the 1 year 
warranty start from the date of repair? 

The 1-year warranty starts from the Project Acceptance Date. 

 
c. Sidewalk Repair Work: Engineer Comments 

1. Dowels were installed at the back of the curbs for the driveway aprons and curb ramps.  
These dowels need to be maintained during the repair work unless noted otherwise on the 
plans. 

2. Compaction should be performed with moisture content 2% higher than optimum 
moisture content. 

3. Pedestrian traffic control is required as work progresses. 
4. See “Record Drawings” for finish pad, road and curb ramp elevations. 







 

Kanehili Sound/ Safety Wall  5 Bid Offer Form 
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ADDENDUM 1 

SIDEWALK REPAIR 

III. ROADWAYS 

The prices bid herein for the following items shall include furnishing all materials, labor, tools, 
equipment, machinery and all incidentals necessary to demolish, remove, replace, reconstruct, or install 
these items in place complete, all in accordance with the plans and specifications. 

11. 8 Each, Sediment control filter at catch basins, 
including installation, maintenance, and removal, 
in place complete. 

   

  Per Each $  $ 

12. L.S. Demolish and remove existing grade adjustment 
wall at Kamakahelei Street, including footing, and 
approximately 45-Lin. Ft. of existing concrete 
sidewalk, in place complete. 

   

  Lump Sum   $ 

13. L.S. Reconstruct sidewalk at Kamakahelei Street, 
including restoration of planter area to original 
condition or better, in place complete. 

   

  Lump Sum   $ 

14. L.S. Epoxy grout cracks in existing curb, gutter, 
sidewalk, driveway, or curb ramp, at noted 
locations, in place complete. 

   

  Lump Sum   $ 

15. L.S. Demolish, remove and reconstruct existing 
standard curb and gutter at noted locations, in 
place complete. 

   

  Lump Sum   $ 

16. L.S. Demolish, remove and reconstruct existing drop 
curb and gutter at noted locations, in place 
complete. 

   

  Lump Sum   $ 

17. L.S. Demolish, remove and reconstruct existing 
sidewalk at noted locations, in place complete. 

   

  Lump Sum   $ 

18. L.S. Demolish, remove and reconstruct existing 
driveway flare at noted locations, in place 
complete. 

   

  Lump Sum   $ 






































